
 
AGENDA 

FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 14, 2022 

11:00 A.M. 
 

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS 
BOARD ROOM 

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A 
 CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708 

VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  
TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 809 178 499# 

 
PURSUANT TO AB361 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2022-11-7, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF 

DIRECTORS ON NOVEMBER 16, 2022, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL 
CONTINUE TO BE CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT 

PUBLIC HEALTH AND PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC 
LOCATION AVAILABLE FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 

 
The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing the number 

provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager prior to the public comment section or request to address 
the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to three 
minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

 

 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 

 
In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 
 

 
*A Municipal Water District 

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
December 14, 2022 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the November 9, 2022 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of October 2022, in the amount of 
$24,401,932.26 

 

C. AGENCY-WIDE AND LABORATORY COURIER SERVICES 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 
1. Approve the award to provide Agency-Wide and Laboratory Courier 

Service, Contract No. 4600003207, to Integrated Parcel Network dba 
Pacific Couriers, for a two-year contract, with three one-year renewal 
options, for a potential total contract term of five years for a not-to-
exceed amount of $440,000; and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to 

non-substantive changes. 
 

 

2. ACTION ITEM 
 

A. IEUA FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2021/22 AUDITED ANNUAL 
COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT 
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 
1. Approve the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for fiscal year 

ended June 30, 2022; 
 

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate, to the various 
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating 
agencies, and other interested parties;  

 
3. Approve an interfund loan of $7,000,000 from Recycled Water Fund to 

the Recharge Water Fund to support the Recharge Master Plan 
Update projects execution until grants and State Revolving Fund loan 
proceeds from the State Water Resources Control Board are received 
by the Agency; and 

 
4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the inter-fund loan. 

 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
December 14, 2022 
Page 3 
  

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 FIRST QUARTER BUDGET VARIANCE, 
PERFORMANCE UPDATES, AND BUDGET TRANSFERS 
(WRITTEN/POWERPOINT) 

 

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
 

 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 

 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

ADJOURN  
 

DECLARATION OF POSTING  
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Paul Hofer, Chair  
Marco Tule, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, P.E., General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, P.E., Deputy General Manager 
Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager 
Jerry Burke, Director of Engineering 
Pierre Cayatte, P.E., Senior Engineer 
Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Director of Finance 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Brandon Gonzalez Contreras, Technology Specialist I  
Don Hamlett, Director of Information Technology  
Michael Larios, Technology Specialist I  

 Alex Lopez, Acting Budget Officer 
 Alyson Piguee, Director of External & Government Affairs  
 Kristian Saenz, Engineering Consultant 
 Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 
       

STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 
 Tony Arellano, Safety Officer 
 Deborah Berry, Controller 
 Warren Green, Manager of Contracts & Procurement 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Executive Assistant 
 Nolan King, Manager of Information Technology 
 Cathleen Pieroni, Senior Policy Advisor 

   Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
   Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 

 Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit  
 Jamal Zughbi, P.E., Senior Engineer 
  

CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Paul Hofer called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
November 9, 2022 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the August 10, 2022 Finance and Administration Committee 
meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of 
September 2022, in the amount of $23,385,719.36;  

 
as a Consent Calendar item on the November 16, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 

2A – 2C. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Recommended that the Board amend the Total Project Budget for 23 projects in the 
amount of $51,767,998 increasing the total project budget from $269,277,811 to 
$321,045,809 in the following funds: Administrative Service (GG) Fund $1,359,784.2, 
Groundwater Recharge (RW) Fund $679,902.2, Non-Reclaimable Wastewater NC) Fund 
$2,158,099.3, Recycled Water (WC) Fund $1,666,449.8, Regional Wastewater 
Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund $14,994,286.3 and Regional Wastewater 
Capital (RC) Fund $30,909,476.2; 
 
as an Action item on the November 16, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 

 Recommended that the Board: 
 

1. Award a construction contract for the Ely Monitoring Well, Project No. EN23041, 
to Yellow Jacket Drilling Services LLC in the amount of $394,000; 
 

2. Approve a total project and FY 22/23 budget transfer in the amount of $400,000 
from the Ely Monitoring Well, EN21051, in the Recycled Water (WC) (10600) 
Fund, $100,000 from the RP-1 MCB and Old Lab Building Rehab, EN20051, in 
the Regional Operations and Maintenance (RO) (10800) Fund, and RP-1 
Energy Recovery, EN19009, in the RO (10800) Fund, to the Ely Monitoring Well 
Capital EN23041 in the WC (10600) Fund in the amount of $600,000; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and budget 

transfers, subject to non-substantive changes. 
 
 and 

 
1. Approve the procurement from Royal Industrial Solutions of the Rockwell 

Automation equipment for the RP-1 SCADA Migration Project, EN13016.05, for 
a not-to-exceed amount of $1,891,100; and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to authorize the procurement, subject to non-

substantive changes. 
 

as Consent Calendar items on the November 16, 2022 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
November 9, 2022 
Page 3 

 

  

3A. INFORMATION ITEM 
The following information item was received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
General Manager Shivaji Deshmukh highlighted that there will be a Consent Calendar Item going to 
the Board Meeting on November 16 that standardizes bar screens. Staff is working on streamlining 
and standardizing processes.  
 
General Manager Deshmukh also stated that a Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop 
is scheduled for Wednesday, November 16 at 12:00 p.m. to discuss the Regional Contract 
negotiations. 
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments. 
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Hofer adjourned the meeting at 11:29 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   DECEMBER 14, 2022 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

December 21, 2022

Report on General Disbursements

Total disbursements for the month of October 2022 were $24,401,932.26. Disbursement
activity included check payments of $553,041.82 to vendors and $23,099.35 for worker's
compensation related costs. Electronic payments included the Automated Clearing House
(ACH) of $16,535,830.45 and wire transfers (excluding payroll) of $5,455,993.74. The total
payroll was $1,827,313.69 for employees and $6,653.21 for the Board of Directors.

Approve the total disbursements for the month of October 2022 in the amount of
$24,401,932.26.

12/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The report on general disbursements is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of Fiscal
Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for general disbursements
associated with operating requirements.

On November 16 2022 the Board of Directors approved the September 2022 Report on General
Disbursements totaling $23,385,719.36.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - Details of General Disbursements
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22272



Page 1 of 1

Background
Subject: Report on General Disbursements

Table 1 summarizes the disbursements detailed in each of the six attachments affixed to this letter.
Table 2 lists the disbursements in excess of an aggregated $500,000 per vendor and is presented 
in largest to smallest dollar value.

Table 1:  Disbursement Details

Attachment Payment Type Amount
2A Vendor Checks $ 553,041.82
2B Workers' Comp Checks $ 23,099.35
2C Vendor ACHs $ 16,535,830.45
2D Vendor Wires (excludes Payroll) $ 5,455,993.74
2E Payroll-Net Pay-Directors $ 6,653.21
2F Payroll-Net Pay-Employees $ 1,827,313.69

Total Disbursements $24,401,932.26

Table 2:  Disbursements in Excess of $500,000 per Vendor

Vendor Amount Description

WM LYLES COMPANY $ 7,137,905.37

Professional Svc’s for EN17110-RP-4 Process 
Improvements; EN18006 RP-1 Flare Improvements; 
EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; EN19006- RP-5
Biosolids Facility.

MWD $ 3,794,037.90 August 2022 Water Purchases

SO CALIF EDISON $ 916,328.12 08/05/22 – 09/30/22 Electricity

MNR CONSTRUCTION INC $    870,009.00 Professional Svc’s for RW15003.06- Wineville/Jurupa/Force 
Main Improvements

ARCADIS US INC $ 811,200.90 Professional Svc’s for EN19001- RP-5 Expansion to 30 mgd; 
EN19006- RP-5 Biosolids Facility.

INTERNAL REVENUE 
SERVICE $    741,106.76 P/R 20, 21; Dir 10 Taxes

PERS $ 721,649.59 10/22 Health Ins; P/R 20, 21

INLAND EMPIRE REGIONAL 
COMPOSTING AUTHORITY $ 715,832.84 07/22 – 08/22 RP1 & RP2 Biosolids































































































































































IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility



Finance and Administration Committee 

1C 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

22274



Agency-Wide and Laboratory Courier Service
Contract Award

Scott Lening, Manager of Operations

December 21, 2022



2

Background

• Laboratory Services (Daily)

Morning Run 6:00 AM – 8:30 AM

• Agency-Wide Services (Mon.-Thurs.)

Morning Run 8:00 AM – 10:00 AM
Afternoon Run 2:00 PM – 4:15 PM



• On October 13, 2022, IEUA received three (3) contractor proposals for courier service.

• All proposals were carefully reviewed by an IEUA evaluation committee.

• Qualifications Based Selection: Experience, exceptions taken, completeness, and 
schedule of fees.

3

Contractor Selection

Proposals Received Schedule of Fees 
(Avg. per mile)

Integrated Parcel Network dba Pacific Courier $1.95

H & R Courier $4.82

Majestic Courier Company $12.05



• Approve the award to provide Agency-Wide and Laboratory Courier Service, Contract No.
4600003207, to Integrated Parcel Network dba Pacific Couriers, for a two-year contract,
with three one-year renewal options, for a potential total contract term of five years for a
not to exceed amount of $440,000; and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract, subject to non-substantive
changes.

4

Staff Recommendations

The utilization of a competitively-let contract with Integrated Parcel Network is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal 
of Fiscal Responsibility by continuing to contain costs for services required to conduct Agency business.



 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

December 21, 2022

IEUA Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 Audited Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

The Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR, formerly referred to as the "CAFR") for
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, was prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and
audited by Clifton Larson Allen LLP (CLA). Based on their audit and testwork results, CLA
found the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information as of June 30, 2022,
and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States (U.S. GAAP). As such, CLA
issued an unmodified (clean) opinion.

1. Approve the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for fiscal year ended June 30, 2022;
2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate to the various federal, state, and local
agencies, financial institutions, bond rating agencies, and other interested parties;
3. Approve an inter-fund loan of $7,000,000 from Recycled Water Fund to the Recharge Water
Fund to support the Recharge Master Plan Update projects execution until grants and State
Revolving Fund loan proceeds from the State Water Resources Control Board are received by
the Agency, and
4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the inter-fund loan.

Not Applicable

There is no impact on the Agency's FY 2022/23 Budget as a result of this item, since related 
audit service fees are budgeted in the Administrative Services Fund under Professional Services.

12/12/22
12/14/22

Audit
Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The IEUA FY 2021/22 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is consistent with the Agency's
Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in providing transparent communication of the fiscal year
activity and the net position of the different programs of the Agency.

On December 8, 2021, the Board of Directors approved the Comprehensive Annual Financial 
Report for FY 2020/21 reviewed by the Audit Committee on December 6, 2021. 
On June 11, 2021, the Board approved Contract No. 4600003005 with Clifton Larson Allen
LLP for financial auditing and single audit services, for three fiscal years beginning in FY 
2020/21, with the option to extend two additional fiscal years.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - FY 2021/22 Audited Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (in Substantive

Completed Form)
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - CLA Financial Audit Results Presentation
Attachment 4 - Promissory Note for Inter-Fund Loan between the Recycled Water Fund and the
Recharge Water Fund.

Not Applicable

22271

Not available at time of printing

https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/annual-comprehensive-financial-reports/


 
   Page 1 of 7 

  
 
 

Background 
Subject: IEUA Fiscal Year (FY) 2021/22 Audited Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
(ACFR) 
  
 
FY 2021/22 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
 
The Agency’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for fiscal year ended June 30, 
2022, was prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United 
States of America (GAAP), as set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB). Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data, and the completeness and 
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Agency. 
To the best of staff’s knowledge, the data presented is accurate in all material respects, and reported 
in a manner designed to fairly present the financial position and results of operations for the various 
Agency funds and account groups. Disclosures are included within the ACFR to enable the reader 
to gain an understanding of the Agency’s financial activities. Exhibit A is a copy of the Agency 
ACFR in substantially final form.  
 
FY 2021/22 Financial Highlights 
 
Combined revenues and other funding sources for the fiscal year totaled $289,712,548, a decrease 
of $6,904,452 compared to the prior fiscal year. The following table presents a comparison of 
revenues and other funding sources by category for fiscal years 2020/21 and 2021/22. 
 

Revenue & 

Other Funding Sources AMOUNT % OF 
TOTAL AMOUNT % OF 

TOTAL AMOUNT % OF 
CHANGE 

Service Charges 97,825,094$      34% 91,325,416$     31% 6,499,678$     7%
Water Sales 42,976,372 15% 45,561,349 15% (2,584,977) (6)%
Recycled Water Sales 19,642,939 7% 18,094,729 6% 1,548,210 9%
Interest Income 2,152,502 1% 3,011,265 1% (858,763) (29)%
Property Tax Receipts 71,584,856 25% 67,134,938 23% 4,449,918 7%
Water Connection Fees 8,749,472 3% 5,699,920 2% 3,049,552 54%
Wastewater Capital Connection Fees 35,216,803 12% 36,732,365 12% (1,515,562) (4)%
Other Non-operating Revenues (774,161) (0)% 6,390,462 2% (7,164,623) (112)%
Capital Grants 12,338,671 4% 22,666,556 8% (10,327,885) (46)%

Total Revenues & Contributions 289,712,548$    100% 296,617,000$   100% (6,904,452)$    (2)%

Combined Revenues and Other Funding Sources by Category - All Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021) 

2021/22 2020/21
Increase/(Decrease) from 

2020/21

 
  



Page 2 of 7 
 
Service Charges 
 
Increase is primarily due to new adopted rates by the Agency Board of Directors for FY 2021/22, 
and an increase in the number of EDU units reported by contracting agencies.  
 
Water Sales 
 
Decrease is primarily due to lower deliveries from Metropolitan Water District of Southern 
California due to current drought conditions. Deliveries for FY 2021/22 were 66,187 acre-feet 
(AF) compared to 71,347 AF in FY 2020/21, a decrease of 5,160 AF. 
 
Property Tax Receipts 
 
Increase is primarily due to higher assessed property values and the year over year increase from 
the Agency’s share of the Redevelopment Agencies liquidation proceeds. 
 
Wastewater and Water Connection Fees 
 
Wastewater connection fees were lower than the prior fiscal year. Wastewater connections fees 
were $35.2 million in FY 2021/22, with 4,767 new units compared to 5,281 units and $36.7 million 
in the prior fiscal year. The lower number of new connections is primarily due to a decrease in 
new connections reported by contracting agencies in FY 2021/22 as compared to prior year. Water 
connection fees were higher than the prior fiscal year. Water connection fees were $8.7 million in 
FY 2021/22 compared to $5.7 million in FY 2020/21, with 4,896 new units reported in FY 2021/22 
compared with 3,385 units reported the prior fiscal year. 
 
Other Non-Operating Revenues  
 
Decrease is due to a reduction in reimbursements from capital project expenditures and 
unrealized impact on long-term investments.  
 
Capital Grants 
 
Decrease is due to the reduction Federal Principal Forgiveness grant (PFG) as well as grant receipts 
for the South Archibald Trichloroethylene (TCE) Plume Cleanup Project, partially offset with the 
grant from the California Water Commission, and principal forgiveness for the Recharge Master 
Plan Update for the State Water Resources Control Board. 
  



Page 3 of 7 
 
Combined expenses for fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, totaled $186,730,051, a decrease of 
$7,200,305, compared to the prior fiscal year. The following table presents a comparison of 
expenses by category for fiscal years 2021/22 and 2020/21. 

AMOUNT % OF 
TOTAL AMOUNT % OF 

TOTAL AMOUNT % OF 
CHANGE 

Water Purchases 42,937,372$      23% 45,561,349$     23% (2,623,977)$      (6)%
Wastewater Collection 10,294,319 5% 8,965,048 4% 1,329,271 15%
Wastewater Treatment 24,877,528 13% 22,548,656 12% 2,328,872 10%
Wastewater Disposal 12,145,857 7% 10,778,250 6% 1,367,607 13%
Operations and Maintenance 7,989,274 4% 5,974,752 3% 2,014,522 34%
Administration and General 39,369,646 21% 44,066,872 23% (4,697,226) (11)%
Depreciation and Amortization 35,090,949 19% 36,819,224 19% (1,728,275) (5)%
Interest on Long-Term Debt 14,048,286 8% 13,883,835 7% 164,451 1%
Other Non-Operating Expenses (23,180) 0% 5,332,370 3% (5,355,550) (100)%

(3.7)%Total Expenses 186,730,051$    100% 193,930,356$   100% (7,200,305)$      

Combined Expenses by Category - All Funds 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

(With Comparative Totals for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021) 

Expense Category
2021/22 2020/21 Increase/(Decrease) from 

2020/21

 
 
The Agency’s statement of net position for fiscal year (FY) ended June 30, 2022, reflects $978 
million, an increase of $103 million compared to the prior fiscal year.  
 
Imported Water Pass-Through Sales and Purchases 
 
Imported water deliveries for FY 2021/22 were 66,187-acre feet (AF) compared to 71,347 AF 
reported in FY 2020/21, a decrease of 5,160 AF. The decrease is mainly due to lower deliveries 
from Metropolitan Water District of Southern California due to current drought conditions. 
 
Funding of Employee Retirement Liabilities 
 
Consistent with the Board policy, the Agency makes contributions to fund the pension unfunded 
liabilities and other post-employment benefits (OPEB). Since the inception of the funding plan, 
cumulative additional contributions toward the unfunded liabilities of $36 million for pension 
and $15.0 million for OPEB have been made through fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. 
 
As of June 30, 2022, based on the most recent actuarial valuation date, the OPEB plan is 100 
percent funded with an actuarial accrued asset of $4,965,608. 
 
The net pension liability measured as of June 30, 2022, using valuation date of June 30, 2021, 
was 98 percent funded at $4.6 million, in accordance with GASB 68. As of June 30, 2022, the 
Agency had no outstanding contributions to the pension plan required for the year ended June 30, 
2022. 
 



Page 4 of 7 
 
Work in Progress (WIP) 
 
The number of open projects under the category of Work in Progress (WIP) for FY 2020/21 were 
148 projects compared to 96 projects in FY 2020/21, an increase of 52 projects. WIP total cost 
increased to $339.8 million from $197.6 million mainly due to the construction of the RP-5 
expansion. 
 
Inter-Fund Transfers 
 
Inter-fund transfers are used to transfer funds between Agency Funds to support debt service, 
capital and operations and maintenance costs. One example is the transfer of water connections 
fees initially recorded in the Recycled Water fund and transferred to other fund to support eligible 
capital and water use efficiency projects. The individual transactions offset one another and do not 
impact the overall net position of the Agency, with the receiver fund recording an increase and 
sender fund recording a decrease in net position. 
 
In FY 2021/22, inter-fund transfers of $19.3 million were made to support debt service 
requirements, the Agency’s pro-rata share of groundwater recharge O&M costs, and the allocation 
of water and wastewater connection fees to support capital project costs based upon information 
defined in 2015 rate and fee studies. The following tables summarize the Transfers In (Table 1) 
and Transfer Out (Table 2) by type and between Major and Non-Major funds. 
 

Table 1. FY 2021/22 Transfers In 

 
 

Table 2. FY 2021/22 Transfers Out 

 
  



Page 5 of 7 
 
Debt Service Inter-Fund Transfer $3.3 million 

The Agency issues debt as a single system, pledging consolidated sources of funds to obtain better 
financing terms. The projects included in the debt financing support different programs and funds. 
Debt service costs (repayment of principal and interest) are allocated to programs and funds 
proportionate to the debt proceeds allocated to support respective capital projects. Since the 
sources of funds may not always match the debt service requirements in an individual fund, debt 
financing needs are evaluated, and an inter-fund transfer are used to support debt service are 
recorded in the corresponding funds. 

Capital Inter-Fund Transfer $14.8 million 
 
Capital inter-fund transfers support capital project expenditures as determined by the nature of the 
project and funding sources during the fiscal year. 
 
Projects are assigned to the fund that will benefit from the investment. In some cases, where a 
project will benefit multiple funds, the project is assigned to a single fund to effectively track and 
monitor project budget and costs throughout its lifecycle. For these projects, actual expenditures 
are allocated amongst the funds based on their benefit share at the end of the fiscal year. In Fiscal 
Year 2021/22, inter-fund transfers from the Wastewater Operations fund to the Wastewater Capital 
fund recorded its share of cost for projects such as the RP-5 Expansion project. 
 
Additionally, capital projects that support common Agency-wide activities are recorded in the 
Administrative Services fund. For Fiscal year 2021/22 inter-fund transfers to the Administrative 
Service fund from the Wastewater Capital, Wastewater Operations, Recycled Water, and Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater funds supported projects, including roofing improvements to the Agency 
main buildings, and enhancement to the Agency’s computer infrastructure network and 
cybersecurity. 
 
The 2020 engineering rate study included the allocation of water and wastewater connection fees 
amongst eligible projects recorded in various Agency funds. Inter-fund transfers are used to 
allocate connection fees amongst eligible projects based on actual expenditures and funding 
sources. 
 
In Fiscal Year 2021/22 water connection fees initially recorded in the Recycled Water fund 
supported projects like the Water Bank, the Chino Basin Program review and analysis, and water 
planning initiatives recorded in the Water Resources fund, as well as a small portion of the 
Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU) and Administrative Services fund project costs. 
 
Inter-fund transfers of wastewater connection fees to the Administrative Services and the Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater fund supported eligible project costs. 
 
Operation Support Inter-Fund Transfer $1.3 million 
 
Operation support inter-fund transfers are limited to certain non-capital projects, such as the 
Agency’s pro rata share of the groundwater recharge basin of operating and maintenance costs, 
per agreement with Chino Basin Watermaster. 



Page 6 of 7 
 
 
Inter-Fund Loan  
 
To support cash flow needs for the implementation of the Recharge Master Plan Updates projects, 
the Recharge Water Fund requires an inter-fund loan pending receipt of State Revolving Fund 
Loan proceeds from the State Water Resources Control Board.  The Recycled Water Fund will 
lend the Recharge Water Fund an amount not to exceed $7 million, as of June 30, 2022, with 
interest at the annual average LAIF Rate for a period of one year following the execution of the 
promissory note. The Recharge Water fund has outstanding receivables in amount of $11.6 million 
related to State loans and grants related to the Recharge Master Plan Update projects and will repay 
the interfund loan as soon as the Agency receive those proceeds. 
 
External Auditors’ Independent Audit 
 
The Agency’s independent audit firm, Clifton Larson Allen LLP (CLA), performed the annual 
financial audit. CLA issued an unmodified (“clean”) opinion over the financial statements for the 
Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2022, indicating that the financial statements are presented fairly and 
in accordance with GAAP and free of material misstatements. CLA found no material deficiency 
in internal controls over financial reporting. 
 
Fiscal Year 2021/22 is the second audit completed by CLA in accordance with the contract 
approved by the Board of Directors on June 11, 2021, for three fiscal years beginning in FY 
2020/21, including the option to extend the contract two fiscal years. The agreement covers the 
audit of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (Agency) financial statements, review of the annual 
appropriations limit calculation, and audit of the Agency’s federal awards in accordance with the 
Office of Management and Budget (Single Audit). 
 
Internal Audit Department Review 
 
Internal Audit staff performed an additional quality control check/review of the draft financial 
statements with emphasis on; overall mathematical accuracy, validation of the MD&A, notes, and 
statistical sections, including continued disclosure compliance as required by bond covenants, to 
the financial statements or to other supporting information. 
 
Internal Audit staff’s review did not include tests of transactions, or tests of the reliability of the 
totals and amounts included in the various categories, accounts, funds, statements, etc. Staff relies 
on the work of the external auditors to test the reliability of the financial information reported. 
Staff's review is only one of an additional quality control to ensure a professional presentation, 
consistent with prior years.  



Page 7 of 7 
 
Government Financial Officers Association (GFOA) ACFR Award 
 
For the past twenty-two years, the Agency has applied for and received the GFOA ACFR Award 
for excellence in financial reporting. The deadline to submit the FY 2021/22 ACFR is 
December 31, 2022.  
 
The IEUA FY 2021/22 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report is consistent with the Agency’s 
Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility in providing transparent communication of the Fiscal Year 
activity and the net position of the different 



Deborah Berry

Controller

December 21, 2022

Annual Comprehensive Financial Report
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022



FY 2021/22 Financial Highlights

2

• Increased total net position by $103 million:
— Operating activities:         ($12) million
— Non-operating activities:   $103 million
— Capital Grants: $12 million

• Total net position as of 6/30/22 $978 million:
— Net investment in capital assets $434 million
— Restricted assets $263 million
— Designated / unrestricted assets $281 million

• Interfund transfers $19.3 million                  
(Note 15 to Financial Statements):
– Capital support $16 million
– Debt service support $3 million
– Operations and Maintenance support     $1 million

• Interfund loan of $7 million
– From the Recycling Water Fund to the Recharge 

Water Fund, to support RMPU cash flow, until 
SRF loans agreements are completed.



FY 2021/22 Revenues & Expenses

3

Total Revenues $289 Million

Operating revenue: ($ million)
• Water Sales $43 
• Service Charges $97 
• Recycled Water Sales $20 

Total Operating Revenue $160

Non-Operating revenue: ($ million)
• Property Tax $72 
• Connection Fees $44 
• Capital Grants $12
• Other nonoperating revenues                $1
• Total Non-Operating Revenue         $129

Total Expenses & 
Change in Net Position $289 Million

Operating expense: ($ million)
• Water Purchases $43 
• Wastewater Treatment $47
• O&M and Support Services $47 
• Depreciation and Amortization       $35 
Total Operating Expense $172

Non-Operating Expense: ($ million)
• Interest on long term debt $14
• Other nonoperating expenses     ($.02)
Total Non-Operating Revenue $ 14

($ million)

Change in Net Position: $103



Total Assets Increased $119 million from prior year

4

• Construction of new capital assets (RP-5 Expansion)

0

500

1,000

1,500

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

M
ill

io
n 

Do
lla

rs

Capital Assets, net Restricted Assets Other Assets Cash and Investments



Total Liabilities and Net Position

5

• $1.8 M net decrease in Long Term Debt 
• $103 M increase in Net Position

0

400

800

1200

1600

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

M
ill

io
n 

Do
lla

rs

Net Position Liabilities Other Liabilities



FY 2021/22 Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 
$492 Million 

6

CCRA- Wastewater 
Connection fee, $79

Cash and 
Investments, $236Water Connection 

Fees, $27

RP-5 Interim Financing, 
$150



Recommendation

7

1. Approve the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report for fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2022; 

2. Direct staff to distribute the report as appropriate to the various 
federal, state, and local agencies, financial institutions, bond rating 
agencies, and other interested parties; 

3. Approve an inter-fund loan of $7 million from the Recycled Water 
Fund to the Recharge Water Fund to support the Recharge Master 
Plan Update projects execution until grants and State Revolving 
Fund loan proceeds from the State Water Resources Control Board 
are received by the Agency; and

4. Authorize the General Manager to execute the inter-fund loan.



The annual comprehensive financial report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of fiscal 

responsibility

Questions?



 
 

 
 

Date:  December 21, 2022 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

 

Promissory Note to the Recycled Water Fund (RW 10600) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency (“Lender”), 

Chino, California. 

For value received, the Recharge Water Fund (RW 10300) of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

(“Borrower”), having its offices at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, California 91708, hereby 

promises to pay Lender, having its offices at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, California 91708, the 

principal sum not-to-exceed amount of $7,000,000 with interest at the annual average LAIF Rate for a 

period of one year following the execution of this Note between Borrower and Lender as defined above.  

The obligations of Borrower are subject to the terms of this Note and the IEUA policy on inter-fund 

transfers and loans, adopted by the Board as Resolution 2001-12-01 on December 5, 2001 and 

incorporated by reference. 

This inter-fund loan will support the implementation of the Recharge Master Plan Update projects that 

are included in the Recharge Water Fund (RW 10300) until the receipt of the State Revolving Fund loans 

from the State Water Resources Control Board. 

1. The loan principal and interest repayment are open-ended, pending Board action to establish the 

funding source and a loan repayment schedule. 

 

2. Interest on said funds shall accrue in annual installments on the outstanding principal beginning 

on the 1st day of January 2023 and continuing through the last day of the loan repayment 

schedule, on which day the entire balance of the unpaid principal with unpaid interest due 

thereon shall be due and payable. 

 

3. Executed as of the day and date first above written. 

 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

 

 

BY:  

       Shivaji Deshmukh 

       General Manager 

DocuSign Envelope ID: E976AEE7-4484-4818-8D41-4A5021D04493



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

December 21, 2022

Fiscal Year 2022/23 First Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Updates, and Budget
Transfers

The attached budget variance report presents the Agency's financial performance through the
first quarter, ending September 30, 2022, and associated analyses provided in the attachments.

The total revenue collected during the first quarter was $49.5 million, or 47.5 percent of the
anticipated budget revenues for the quarter. This variance represents the timing of property tax
receipts which commence collection in November of each fiscal year and lower reimbursements
from grant and loans due to decreased capital project expenditures during the quarter.

The total expenses in the first quarter were $57.2 million, or 53.8 percent of the anticipated
budget expenses for the quarter. This variance represents lower than budgeted administrative
and operating expenses and capital project expenditures.

The net change of the unaudited total revenues over the total expenses for the quarter ending
September 30, 2022 is an estimated decrease of $7.7 million.

The Fiscal Year (FY) 2022/23 first quarter budget variance, performance goal updates, and
budget transfers is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

The net change of the total revenues and other funding sources over total expenses and other
uses of funds is a decrease of $7.7 million for the quarter ended September 30, 2022.

12/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The quarterly budget variance report is consistent with the Agency's business goal of fiscal
responsibility to demonstrate the Agency has appropriately funded operational, maintenance,
and capital costs.

On September 21, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Fourth Quarter
Budget Variance, Performance Goal Updates, and Budget Transfers.

Attachment 1 - Background
Exhibit A - Q1 Budget Variance Summary and Detail Report
Exhibit B - Business Goals Status Updates by Department
Exhibit C-1 - Summary of Annual Budget Transfers through the Fourth Quarter
Exhibit C-2 - Summary of the GM Contingency Account Activity
Exhibit D - Project Budget Transfers for Capital and Non-Capital Projects

Attachment 2 - Power Point

Not Applicable

22270



User Charges

Recycled Water Sales 

MWD Water Sales 

Connection Fees

Property Taxes 



Grants & Loans

Cost Reimbursements 

Employment – 

Office and Administration –



Professional Fees & Services – 

O&M (Non-capital) and Reimbursable Projects

Operating Fees

MWD Water Purchases 

Utilities 

Capital Projects – 

Financial Expenses - 



                   +/- difference due to rounding 



Intra-fund O&M 

General Manager (GM) Contingency Account

Inter-fund Capital and O&M project



OPERATING REVENUES

NON-OPERATING REVENUES

TOTAL REVENUES

ADMINISTRATIVE and OPERATING EXPENSES

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2022/23



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2022/23

and OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

Totals may not add up due to rounding



I.  Actual vs. Budget Summary:

Quarter Ended September 30, 2022
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:25% 

Adopted
Annual
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues $177,897,673 $177,897,673 $44,474,418 $44,822,842 $348,424 100.8%

Non-Operating (Other Sources of Fund) 238,475,323 238,475,323 59,618,831 4,673,352 (54,945,479) 7.8%

TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 416,372,996 416,372,996 104,093,249 49,496,194 (54,597,055) 47.5%

Administrative & Operating Expense (181,401,779) (196,883,401) (49,220,851) (35,279,863) 13,940,988 71.7%

Capital Improvement Project Expense (201,575,467) (208,842,551) (52,210,638) (17,923,392) 34,287,246 34.3%

Debt Service and All Other Expenses (22,033,057) (19,593,914) (4,898,479) (3,979,134) 919,345 81.2%

TOTAL USES OF FUNDS (405,010,303) (425,319,866) (106,329,968) (57,182,389) 49,147,579 53.8%

Net Increase/(Decrease) $11,362,693 ($8,946,870) ($2,236,719) ($7,686,195) ($5,449,476)

Actual vs. Budget YTD
For the Quarter

Ended September 30, 2022



2. Actual Revenue vs. Budget:

Quarter Ended September 30, 2022
 % of the Year       
Elapsed:25% 

Adopted
Annual
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Revenues:

  User Charges $99,477,897 $99,477,897 $24,869,474 $25,086,923 $217,449 100.9%

17,610,000 17,610,000 4,402,500 6,748,831 $2,346,331 153.3%

  MWD Water Sales 49,956,000 49,956,000 12,489,000 10,845,426 ($1,643,574) 86.8%

  Cost Reimbursement 7,154,713 7,154,713 1,788,678 1,523,750 ($264,928) 85.2%

  Interest 3,699,063 3,699,063 924,766 617,912 ($306,854) 66.8%

177,897,673 177,897,673 44,474,418 44,822,842 348,424 100.8%

Non-Operating Revenues:

  Property Tax - Debt,  Capital, Reserves $74,018,000 $74,018,000 $18,504,500 $0 ($18,504,500) 0.0%

  Connection Fees 39,052,365 39,052,365 9,763,091 3,679,966 ($6,083,125) 37.7%

  Grants & Loans 123,368,545 123,368,545 30,842,136 287,311 ($30,554,825) 0.9%

  Other Revenue 2,036,413 2,036,413 509,104 706,075 $196,971 138.7%

NON-OPERATING REVENUES 238,475,323 238,475,323 59,618,831 4,673,352 (54,945,479) 7.8%

Total Revenues $416,372,996 $416,372,996 $104,093,249 $49,496,194 ($54,597,055) 47.5%

User Charges, 100.9%

Property Tax/ 
AdValorem, 0%

Recycled Water Sales, 
153.3%

Interest Income, 66.8%

MWD Water Sales, 86.8%

Connection Fees, 37.7%

Grants and Loans, 0.9%

Cost Reimbursements 
JPA, 85.2%

Other Revenues, 138.7% Total other revenues and project reimbursements were $0.7 million, or 138.7 percent of budget. Actual receipts include of $0.5 million from Chino Basin Waster
Master(CBWM) for it's share of the 2020A bond debt service and fixed project costs, $0.2 million for lease revenue, other fees, and miscellaneous reimbursements.

  Recycled Water Sales

OPERATING REVENUES

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) sale of pass-through imported water was $10.8 million or 86.8 percent of the budget. Imported water
deliveries were 13,432 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to the drought and imposed mandatory water restrictions
set by MWD to conserve water.
Total connection fee receipts of $3.7 million or 37.7 percent of the budget. Receipts include $2.9 million for new regional wastewater system connections and $0.8 million
for new water connections. The number of new wastewater connections reported through September were 387 equivalent dwellings unit (EDU) compared to the annual
budget of 4,000. The total number of new water connections were 604 meter equivalent dwelling units (MEU) compared to the budgeted 4,700.

Grant and loans invoiced through first quarter totaled $0.3 million dollars. Grant receipts of two hundred fifty thousand dollars included receipts for RMPU projects in the
Recharge Water fund and the Chino Basin Program. SRF loans invoiced included forty thousand dollars for the Wineville/Jurupa/RP-3 Improvement RMPU project. Grant and
loans are primarily reimbursable in nature and as such are dependent upon related capital project expenditures. Annual budgeted grants of $16.2 million include $6.1
million for various projects in the Regional Wastewater Operations fund, $4.6 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects, $5.0 million for the Chino Basin Program
projects, and $0.5 million for Recycled Water projects. State Revolving Fund (SRF) loan proceeds annual budget of $56.1 million includes $51.5 million for the RP-5
Expansion and various other wastewater projects, and $4.6 million for Recharge Master Plan Update projects in the Recharge Water Fund.

Total cost reimbursements of $1.5 million or 85.2 percent of the budget were received through the first quarter. Actuals include reimbursements of $0.9 million from the
Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA) and $0.3 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority CDA for the Agency's operation & maintenance of the IERCA
Composter and CDA Desalter facilities respectively. Also included is $0.3 million for operations & maintenance costs related to the groundwater recharge basins, net of the
Agency's pro-rata share for the recycled water recharge costs. 

Total user charges were $25.1 million, or 100.9 percent of the budget. The category includes monthly sewer charges based on equivalent dwelling units (EDU) of $19.9
million, $2.8 million non-reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to the brine line system, and $2.4 million of monthly meter
equivalent unit charges (MEU) imposed on all potable water connections, and Readiness-to-Serve passthrough charges to meet our Readiness-to-Serve obligation to
Metropolitan Water District (MWD).
General ad-valorem property tax receipts from the San Bernardino County Tax Assessor will begin in November 2022 as the collection of the first installment from property
owners will be due to the county November 1. Payment and "pass through" of incremental Redevelopment Agencies (RDA) tax receipts are due from the county in January
and June 2023. Property tax receipts are budgeted based on valuations projected by the county, increased home sales, and anticipated adjustments in property tax
distribution due to the dissolution of the redevelopment agencies.

Total Recycled water direct sales were $4.2 million for 8,066 acre feet (AF) and groundwater recharge sales were $2.6 million for 4,526 acre feet (AF), for a combined total
of $6.7 million and 12,592 AF. Total deliveries of 32,000 AF (17,000 AF Direct and 15,000 AF Recharge) were budgeted for the fiscal year. Demand for direct use and
groundwater recharge varies depending on weather patterns, water use conservation efforts, reuse supply, and basin availability.

Interest Income was $0.6 million or 66.8 percent through first quarter. The Agency earns interest income by investing funds not immediately required for daily operations.
The Agency's average portfolio yield for September 2022 was 1.077%. The budgeted interest rate assumption for FY 2022/23 is 1.75% based on the Agency's overall fund
balance which is higher than that of the agency's investment portfolio.



3. Actual Operating and Capital Expense vs. Budget:

 % of the Year       
Elapsed:25% 

Adopted
Annual
Budget  Amended Budget

Budget 
 (YTD)

Actual
 (YTD)

Budget YTD 
vs. Actual

 % of Budget
 Used YTD

Operating Expenses:

  Employment $56,781,495 $56,781,495 $14,195,374 $13,513,464 $681,910 95.2%

  Admin & Operating 74,664,284 90,145,906 22,536,477 10,920,973 $11,615,504 48.5%

  MWD Water Purchases 49,956,000 49,956,000 12,489,000 10,845,426 $1,643,574 86.8%

OPERATING EXPENSES $181,401,779 $196,883,401 $49,220,851 $35,279,863 $13,940,988 71.7%

  Capital 201,575,467 208,842,551 52,210,638 17,923,392 $34,287,245 34.3%

  Debt Service and All Other Expenses 22,033,057 19,593,914 4,898,479 3,979,134 $919,345 81.2%

NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $223,608,524 $228,436,465 $57,109,117 $21,902,526 $35,206,590 38.4%

     Total Expenses $405,010,303 $425,319,866 $106,329,968 $57,182,389 $49,147,578 53.8%

Total expenses were $1.9 million or 54.5 percent of the budget. A major part of this category are the "pass-through" fees from Los Angeles County Sanitation District
(LACSD) and Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) for the Agency's non-reclaimable wastewater system (NRWS).

Expenses through the of the first quarter were $0.6 million or 57.5 percent of the year to date budget. Category budget includes costs for items such as maintenance parts
and consumables, replacements parts for electrical devices, control panels, valves, motors, and clarifier panel replacements. 

Employment expenses were $13.5 million or 95.2 percent of the budget. At the end of the first quarter, total filled regular positions were 268 and 11 limited term positions
compared to the 312 authorized positions (302 FTE and 10 LT positions). Recruitment efforts continue to focus on filling key positions and a lower vacancy factor is expected 
going forward. The budget includes $7.5 million of payment towards unfunded retirement liabilities with actuals of $2.0 million through September.

Total expenses were $1.2 million, or 26.9 percent of the year to date budget. The positive variance can be attributed to market and supply challenges and the timing of
contracts and services that are anticipated in future quarters, such as contractor and consultant support for project management, building upgrades, instrumentation
servicing, and administrative services. 

Total expenses through first quarter were $0.3 million or 51.1 percent of the budget. The favorable variance is due in part to the continued hybrid/remote work schedules
not requiring the use of as many office supplies and limited travel for training, seminars, and conferences during the first quarter. Also contributing the variance is the
inclusion of $221 thousand of GM contingency budget that serves as a funding source for unexpected operating expense, and was only partially utilized in the first quarter. 

Professional Fees & Services, 26.9%

Materials & Supplies/Leases/Contribution, 57.5%

The combined O&M and reimbursable project costs were $1.2 million or 22.5 percent of the combined budget. The favorable budget is mainly due to lower spending for
conservation projects, emergency, and other miscellaneous on call projects. Material delays, timeline extensions, and field coordination delays also contributed to the
positive variance.

Operating Fees, 54.5%

Total utilities expenses were $2.9 million or 81.3 percent of the budget. This category includes the purchase of electricity from Southern California Edison (SCE), natural
gas, and purchase of renewable energy generated on site from solar and wind. Through first quarter, the average rate for imported electricity ranged between $0.147/kWh -
$0.170/kWh compared to the average budgeted rate of $0.176/kWh.  Also contributing to the variance was lower consumption of natural gas, water, and disposal services.

Total Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) pass-through imported water purchased was $10.8 million or 86.8 percent of the budget. Imported water
deliveries were 13,432 AF compared to the annual budgeted quantity of 60,000 AF. The variance can be attributed to the drought conditions and mandatory water
restrictions imposed by MWD to conserve water.

Utilities, 81.3%

Chemicals, 68.8%

Non-Operating Expenses:

Employment, 95.2%Employment Expenses 
net of allocation to 
projects

Chemical expenses were $1.6 million, or 68.8 percent of the budget. Chemicals are essential in meeting regulatory requirements, treatment process performance goals,
and sustainment of high quality recycled water. 

O&M and Reimbursable Projects, 21.5% and 45.3%

Administrative & 
Operating Expenses

Office and Administrative, 51.1%

Biosolids expenses through the end of the first quarter were $0.8 million or 63.5 percent of the year to date budget. Total shipped to IERCA was 18,117 tons with a hauling
rate of $59 per ton. The biosolids budget includes costs for hauling and disposal of biosolids and non-biological materials. Tonnage of the Agency's biosolids generated from
all its water recycling facilities. 

MWD Water Purchases, 86.8%

Biosolids Recycling, 63.5%



Financial Expenses

Other Expenses

Capital Expenses

Capital Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN19006 67,000,000                  6,888,037                  10.3%

EN19001 40,000,000                  5,877,549                  14.7%

RW15003 13,246,410                  1,971,408                  14.9%

EN17006 9,000,000                    55,624                       0.6%

EN11039 8,270,000                    532,208                     6.4%

O&M & Reimbursable Projects Annual Budget Actual YTD  % of Budget
 Used YTD

EN16021 1,985,700                    649                            0.0%

PA22002 1,118,485                    (18,240)                      -1.6%

PA22003 645,620                       28,553                       4.4%

PA17006 583,910                       2,999                         0.5%

The project will evaluate and replace the pumps with a more durable system. It will also provide an automatic stand-by pump at each delivery points. The RP-1 Disinfection
Project is in construction. Specifically, the contractor is currently installing a new parking lot east of the sedimentation basin and in November 2022 will begin excavation
and utility relocation required to start the construction of the new sodium hypochlorite facility and flash mix pump station. Construction is anticipated to continue through
the end of 2023. 

Agency-Wide Coatings
Most of the Agency's process piping is aging and requires periodic rehab or repairs.  This project will ensure coating and painting for each facility is properly maintained. 
Regional Plant 1 Coating and Painting is currently 20 percent complete, the project is estimated to be complete December 2022. 

Recharge Master Plan
Per the approved 2013 Amendment to the 2010 Recharge Master Plan Update (RMPU), IEUA and CBWM agreed to implement the seven (7) recommended new projects which
have been selected by the RMPU Steering Committee to enhance stormwater yield for nine (9) groundwater recharge basins. The basins considered for yield enhancement
are: SCI, Wineville, Jurupa, RP3, Victoria, Turner, Ely, and Montclair basins. The Victoria basin is fully completed. Wineville, Jurupa, and RP3 improvements are in
construction with a scheduled completion of December 2023, and Montclair is scheduled for construction bid in December 2022 and construction completion of December
2023.

CCWRF Asset Management and Improvements
Project will provide process improvements to the preliminary , primary, and secondary treatments including the replacements of the existing headworks, the odor control
system, and the aeration blowers.

RP-1 Disinfection Pump Improvements

Most of the Agency's paved areas are aging and require periodic rehab or repairs. This project will ensure paving for each facility is properly maintained. The project will
be complete in October 2022 and will be in the final close out phase, with final invoicing and close out documentation to be completed during the second quarter of fiscal
year 2023.

RP-5 Solids Handling Facility
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. Completed all digester roofs and digester building roof. Completed the Thickening Building second floor
walls. Dewatering Building block wall installation almost complete, 85% complete. Started installation of Boiler Building Block walls, 50% complete. 

RP-5 Expansion to 31 mgd
Design of the offsite pump stations and Radio Tower is ongoing. Influent Pump Station walls completed and completed deck slab. Membrane Bioreactor Phase 1 installing
mechanical piping, 70% complete. Power Center 4, 6, and 9 continued installing electrical equipment and interior building systems. Installing center columns on both
Primary Clarifiers. Completed concrete structure on the Fine Screens facility and installed the conveyor support structure. Continued the Title 22 Engineering Report for
the permit changes based on the Membrane Bioreactor system.

Agency Wide Paving

TCE Plume Cleanup

The Project is a remedial solution to the South Archibald TCE plume by strengthen CDA's groundwater supply infrastructure to capture and treat the contamination. Design 
and construction of the project are completed. IEUA and CDA are currently coordinating on the next steps to meet ongoing progress reports for Prop 68 & Prop 1 funding. 
Also, IEUA and CDA are evaluating the need of additional monitoring wells. IEUA is working with West Yost to perform a particle analysis to model groundwater flows to 
determine the need of constructing additional monitoring wells. This task is scheduled to be completed by March 2024.

Other Expenses, 399.3%

Financial Expense, 75.4%
Total financial expenses were $3.6 million or 75.4 percent of budget through the end of the first quarter. Actual costs include $2.0 million of principal payments for various
State Revolving Fund loans. Total interest and financial administration fees were $1.6 million. 

 Summary of major capital and non-capital project expenses and status as of September 30, 2022

Agency Wide Aeration
Replacement of aeration panels for each aeration basins/trains at the RP1, RP4, CCWRF, and RP5. The project budget will be available to support improvements in the
Aeration Basins at all of our treatment facilities.  Funds will be utilized as opportunities arise.

Total other expenses were $0.3 million or 399.3 percent of the year to date budget. The category expense includes the annual contribution-in-aid to the Santa Ana
Watershed Project Authority and other miscellaneous expense. 

Total capital project expenditures were $17.9 million or 34.3 percent of the year to date budget. The favorable variance can be attributed to design and construction
delays, equipment procurement and delivery delays, and project scope changes. Capital project budget related to the Regional Wastewater program is $158.0 million, or
76 percent of the $208.8 million annual project budget. 

Capital Costs, 34.3%



































FY 2022/23 Budget Variance Report 
1st Quarter Ended September 30, 2022

Alexander Lopez

Acting Budget Officer

December 2022



FY 2022/23 1st Quarter Ended September 30, 2022  
($ Millions)

2

Amended 

Budget

Budget Year-

To-Date 

Budget

Actual

YTD

%  Budget 

Used YTD

Total Sources of Funds $416.4 $104.1 $49.5 47.5%

Total Uses of Funds (425.3) (106.3) (57.2) 53.8%

Net Increase/(Decrease) ($8.9) ($2.2) ($7.7)

Highlights

Total Sources of Funds

• The variance is primarily due to the timing of 

property tax receipts which commence in 

November of each fiscal year. 

• Grant and loan receipts processed for the first 

quarter were $0.3 million which are primarily 

reimbursable in nature

Total Uses of Funds

• Lower than budgeted administrative and operating 

expenses and timing of capital project execution.



FY 2022/23 1st Quarter Ended September 30, 2022  
($ Millions)

3

Sources of Funds

Operating Revenues

Amended 

Budget

Budget 

Year-To-

Date Budget

Actual

YTD

%  Budget 

Used YTD

User Charges $99.5 $24.9 $25.1 100.9%

Recycled Water Sales 17.6 4.4 6.7 153.3%

MWD Imported Water Sales 50.0 12.5 10.8 86.8%

Other Operating Revenues* 10.8 2.7 2.2 78.9%

Total Operating Revenues $177.9 $44.5 $44.8 100.8%

*Other operating revenues includes contract cost reimbursement and interest revenue.

Highlights

User Charges include:

• Monthly EDU sewer charges

• Non-reclaimable wastewater pass-thru charges

• Monthly MEU charges and MWD Readiness To 

Serve pass-thru fees

Recycled Water and MWD Imported Water Sales:

• Recycled water deliveries totaled 12,592 Acre Feet

• Imported water deliveries totaled 13,432 Acre Feet



FY 2022/23 1st Quarter Ended September 30, 2022  
($ Millions)

4

*Other operating revenues includes contract cost reimbursement and interest revenue.

Highlights

Property Tax and Grant & Loan Receipts

• Property tax receipts commence in November

• Grants & loans are dependent on capital expenditures

New Connections to Regional Systems

• Actual 387 EDU ~ Budget 4,000 EDU

• Actual 604 MEU ~ Budget 4,700 MEU

Sources of Funds

Non-Operating Revenues

Amended 

Budget

Budget Year-

To-Date 

Budget

Actual

YTD

% Budget 

Used YTD

Property Tax $74.0 $18.5 $0.0 0.0%

Connection Fees 39.1 9.8 3.7 37.8%

Grants and Loans** 123.4 30.8 0.3 1.0%

Other Non-Operating Revenues* 2.0 0.5 0.7 140.0%

Total Non-Operating Revenues $238.5 $59.6 $4.7 7.9%

Total Operating Revenues $177.9 $44.5 $44.8 100.8%

Total Sources of Funds $416.4 $104.1 $49.5 47.5%

*Other non-operating revenues includes project reimbursements, lease revenue, and miscellaneous sales.
**Grant and Loan receipts were forty thousand dollars in the first quarter



FY 2022/23 1st Quarter Ended September 30, 2022  
($ Millions)

5

Highlights

Operations & Maintenance

• Lower travel, conference, and office expense in Q1

• Market and supply challenges and timing of services

Employment

• Includes quarterly allocation toward unfunded liabilities

• Recruitment efforts expected to lower vacancy factor 

going forward

Uses of Funds

Operating Expenses

Amended 

Budget

Budget 

Year-To-

Date Budget

Actual

YTD

%  Budget 

Used YTD

Employment Expenses $56.8 $14.2 $13.5 95.1%

Professional Fees & Services 18.1 4.5 1.2 26.7%

Utilities 14.4 3.6 2.9 80.6%

MWD Water Purchases 50.0 12.5 10.8 86.4%

O&M and Reimbursable Projects 21.3 5.3 1.2 22.6%

Chemicals 9.0 2.3 1.6 69.6%

Other Operating Expenses* 27.3 6.8 4.1 60.3%

Total Operating Expenses $196.9 $49.2 $35.3 71.7%

*Other operating expenses includes insurance, operating fees, chemicals, biosolids, materials & supplies, and office & admin.



FY 2022/23 1st Quarter Ended September 30, 2022  
($ Millions)

6

Highlights

Capital

• Equipment procurement, delivery, design, and 

construction delays

Financial Expense

• Principal & interest payment for bonds and State 

Revolving Fund (SRF) loans totaled $2.0 million

• Interest and financial expense totaled $1.6 million

Uses of Funds

Non-Operating Expenses

Amended 

Budget

Budget 

Year-To-

Date Budget

Actual

YTD

%  Budget 

Used YTD

Capital Projects $208.8 $52.2 $17.9 34.3%

Financial Expenses 19.2 4.8 3.6 75.0%

Other Non-Operating Expenses* 0.4 0.1 0.4 399.3%

Total Non-Operating Expenses $228.4 $57.1 $21.9 38.4%

Total Operating Expenses $196.9 $49.2 $35.3 71.7%

Total Uses of Funds $425.3 $106.3 $57.2 53.8%

*Other non-operating expenses includes SAWPA member contribution and other miscellaneous expenses.



Questions

The Budget Variance Analysis report is consistent with the 
Agency’s business goal of fiscal responsibility to ensure 
actual revenues and expenditures are consistent with those 
approved by the Board of Directors.

7



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

December 21, 2022

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended October 31, 2022 is submitted
in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of October 2022, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $470,429,066
reflects a decrease of $16,337,167 compared to the total of $486,766,233 reported for September
2022. The decrease can be attributed to the 2017A bond debt service and construction
expenditures primarily for the RP-5 Expansion project. The average days cash on hand for the
month ended October 2022 increased from 260 days to 297 days. The change in average days
cash on hand is due to the increase in unrestricted deposits from the proceeds of 2020B Revenue
notes.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in October 2022 was 2.125 percent, an
increase of 0.355 percent compared to the September 2022 yield of 1.770 percent. The change in
yield is mainly attributed to market conditions and an increased earnings yield in the Local
Agency Investment Fund and the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) accounts.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended October 31, 2022 is an
information item for the Board of Director's review

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

12/14/22Finance & Administration

Kristine Day, Assistant General Manager

N N

Staff Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On November 16, 2022 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial
Affairs for the month ended September 30, 2022.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

22269





https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/




https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/








INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

October September Variance

Investments
Agency Managed

Total Agency Managed Investments

PFMManaged

Total PFMManaged Investments

Total Investments

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency

Restricted Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $470,429,066 $486,766,233 ($16,337,167)
**Total reported as of August 2022 net of capital call

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

US Bank Pre Investment Money Market Account

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $3,396,768

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $134,862,390

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Supra National Agency Bonds

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

U.S. Treasury Notes

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $114,353,555

Total Investments $249,215,945

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits Continued

2020B Construction Project Accounts

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

CalPERS

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of October 31, 2022 $470,429,066

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease)

**Total reported as of August 2022 net of capital call

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)

US Bank (USB)
(Investment Mgmt.)
(Debt Service)

Petty Cash

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $3,396,768 $3,396,768 $3,396,768 $3,396,768

Investments
CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts

LAIF Accounts

CAMP Accounts

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $134,862,390 $134,862,390 $134,862,390 2.65% $134,862,390

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Supra National Agency Bond

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Investments (continued)
Municipal Bonds

Medium Term Notes

Subtotal PFMManaged Investment Accounts $115,553,000 $114,334,844 $114,353,555 1.51% $106,764,976

Total Investments $250,415,390 $249,197,234 $249,215,945 $241,627,366
(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

Total Investment Pool Accounts

Bond and Note Accounts

Total Bond and Note Accounts

2020B Construction Project Account

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $55,377,057 $55,377,057 $55,377,057 2.035% $55,377,057

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies**
**Total reported as of August 2022 net of capital call

CalPERS Deposits

Escrow Deposits

Total Restricted Deposits $215,264,672 $215,264,672 $217,816,353 $217,816,353

$469,076,830 $467,858,674 $470,429,066 $462,840,487
Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits
as of September 30, 2022

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

September Purchases

Total Purchases 1,065,000$

September Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 765,000$

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

Total Investment Portfolio $249,215,945
Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 2.125%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $221,213,121
Average Yield of Other Accounts 2.498%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $470,429,066

*Petty Cash

11



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$461,242,680

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$249,215,945

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

$26,423,111

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)
$249,215,945

15



16


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Action Item 2A
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



